BROKEN »>BOW

NEBRASKA

Rooted. But Not Standing Still.

CITY OF BROKEN BOW
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
August 13, 2024 @ 6:00 PM
Broken Bow Municipal Building
314 South 10t Ave, Broken Bow NE

Meeting Procedure

The Public may address specific agenda items at the pleasure of the Mayor. Please come to the podium, state your name and
address, and limit your remarks to five minutes or less (subject to mayoral discretion). Out of respect to City employees, we
request that any complaints or criticisms of employees not be aired in a public meeting. Concerns about employees should be
brought to the attention of the City Administrator or Mayor. An individual in violation will be declared out of order. Individuals
who have appropriate items for City Council consideration should complete the Request for Future Agenda ltems.

A. Call to Order

B. Open Meetings Act: A current copy of the Open Meetings Act is available and is
posted for review by all citizens.

C. Roll Call
D. Pledge of Allegiance

E. Consent Agenda: Council will have consideration of approving the consent agenda
items for August 13th, 2024, which will include the following:

a. Approval of Minutes of August 13, 2024, Council Meeting
b. Approval of Bills as Posted
c. Approval of Broken Bow Ambulance Service Official Roster

F. New Business:

a. Audit Report- Council will have consideration of approving the Annual Audit
Report for the year ending September 30, 2023.

b. Carmens Inc., DBA Tumbleweed Café, Class | Liquor License Application
Public Hearing- Consideration of opening a public hearing to discuss approving
the retail Class | liquor license application for Carmen Bumgarner of Carmens
Inc, DBA Tumbleweed Cafe, 850 East South E Street, Broken Bow, Nebraska.

c. Carmens Inc., DBA Tumbleweed Café, Class | Liquor License
Application- Consideration of approving the retail Class | liquor license
application for Carmen Bumgarner of Carmens Inc, DBA Tumbleweed Cafe, 850
East South E Street, Broken Bow, Nebraska.

d. Budget Workshop Dates — Council will have consideration of setting the date

and time for the Budget Workshop. Possible dates: Monday, August 261,
through Friday August 301", 2024.

**Please click on the letter next to the agenda item to see the information associated with that item.



BROKEN »>>BOW

N EBRASKA

Rooted. But Not Standing Srill.

CITY OF BROKEN BOW
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
August 13, 2024 @ 6:00 PM
Broken Bow Municipal Building
314 South 10t Ave, Broken Bow NE

e. Resolution 2024-08, Authorizing the Signing of the Municipal Annual
Certification of Program Compliance 2024 — Council will have consideration of
Authorizing the signature for the Municipal Annual Certification of Program
compliance to the Nebraska Board of Public Roads Classifications and
Standards 2024.

f. Conditional Use Permit Public Hearing, 44100 Memorial Drive- Consideration
of opening a public hearing to discuss the prospect of granting a Conditional Use
Permit at 44100 Memorial Drive Broken Bow, Nebraska, allowing Industrial
Tower West to build a cell phone tower.

g. Conditional Use Permit, 44100 Memorial Drive- Consideration of approving
the Conditional Use Permit at 44100 Memorial Drive Broken Bow, Nebraska,
allowing Industrial Tower West to build a cell phone tower.

h. Conditional Use Permit Public Hearing, 625 North B Street- Consideration of
opening a public hearing to discuss the prospect of granting a Conditional Use
Permit at 625 North B Street Broken Bow, Nebraska, allowing auction services in
a residential district.

i. Conditional Use Permit, 625 North B Street- Consideration of approving the

Conditional Use Permit at 625 North B Street Broken Bow, Nebraska, allowing
auction services in a residential district.

G. Public Comments
H. Mayor and Council Comments

. Adjournment

The Next City Council Meeting Will Be on Tuesday, August 27th, 2024
at 6:00 pm in the Broken Bow Municipal Building

Upcoming Events:

% August 27" — Board of Public Works @ 12:30 pm in the Broken Bow Municipal Building
< September 9" — Park Board Meeting @ 5:30 pm in the Broken Bow Municipal Building

**Please click on the letter next to the agenda item to see the information associated with that item.



BROKEN > BOW

N EBRASKA

Rooted. But Not Standing Still.

CITY OF BROKEN BOW
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
August 13, 2024 @ 6:00 PM
Broken Bow Municipal Building
314 South 10t Ave, Broken Bow NE

The Council will review the above matters and take such action as they deem appropriate. The Council may enter into closed
session to discuss any matter on this agenda when it is determined by the Council that it is clearly necessary for protection of
the public interest or the prevention of needless injury to the reputation of any individual and if such individual has not
requested a public meeting, or as otherwise allowed by law. Any closed session shall be limited to the subject matter for which
the closed session was classed. If the motion to close passes, immediately prior to the closed session the Mayor shall restate
on the record the limitation of the subject matter of the closed session.

**Please click on the letter next to the agenda item to see the information associated with that item.



Broken Bow City Council
Special Meeting Minutes
August 1st, 2024

The Broken Bow City Council met in special session on Thursday, August 1st,
2024, in the Broken Bow Municipal Auditorium. Notice of the meeting was given in
advance thereof as required by law by posting in three public places: Broken Bow
Municipal Building, Broken Bow Post Office, and the Custer County Courthouse.
Availability of the agenda and related materials was communicated in the advance
notice to the Mayor and all members of the Council, as well as shared with various
media outlets. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the meeting was
open to the attendance of the public.

Mayor Rod Sonnichsen called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm, with the following
Councilmembers present: Russ Smith, Luke Wassom, and Paul Holland. Absent:
Chris Myers. Mayor Sonnichsen announced the availability of the Open Meetings
Act, followed by reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Sonnichsen read the format for submitting requests for future agenda items.

Moved by Wassom, seconded by Holland to approve the consent agenda for August 1,
2024. Said motion includes approval of the Minutes of the July 23, 2024, Council
Meeting. Roll call vote: Voting aye: Smith, Wassom, and Holland. Nays: None.
Motion carried.

Moved by Holland, seconded by Smith, to excuse the absence of councilmember Myers.
Roll call vote: Voting aye: Smith, Wassom, and Holland. Nays: None. Motion
carried.

Under new business, moved by Smith, seconded by Wassom to approve the temporary
closing of the intersection of North 9™ and North C Street, for a period of time not to
exceed 7 total days, beginning Monday, August 5" and to be completed no later than
Monday, August 19, 2024. The intersection will be closed to traffic in all directions to
protect the public from construction hazards and to safely facilitate the school building
project. Roll Call Vote: Voting aye: Smith, Wassom, and Holland. Nays: None. Motion
carried.

Moved by Wassom, seconded by Smith to approve the payment of $31,500 to JW Auto
Sales for the purchase of a 2023 Ford Police Interceptor Utility Vehicle. Administrator
Schmidt explained that Dave Baltz will be transitioning to the Rescue Department to head
up ALS and that the Rescue Department would like to purchase the 2013 pickup currently
being used by the police department. They feel that this vehicle is beneficial in the current
needs of the rescue department and in intercepting ambulances for ALS and currently is not
as handy in transferring detainees. The money used for the purchase of the new 2023 Ford
Police Interceptor will come from money set aside in the Rescue budget, the Police Budget
and from the Administrator Equipment budget. He explained that buying this vehicle and
working together across departments allows the City to solve two problems and eliminates



the purchase of another police vehicle in the next budget year. Roll Call Vote: Voting aye:
Smith, Wassom, and Holland. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Moved by Smith, seconded by Wassom, to adjourn the City Council meeting at 12:13
PM. Roll Call vote: Voting aye: Smith, Wassom, and Holland. Nays: None. Motion
Carried.

Rodney W. Sonnichsen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jennifer Waterhouse, City Clerk

Return to Agenda



8/8/2024 11:52:38 AM

Vend# Vendor Name
Pay# PostDate Due Date Amount Invoice Date PO#
Account# Work Order Description
911 Custom
36055 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 4,130.22 57598
04-3410.00 Lightbar for white 23 explorer

PARKS AKRS Equipment-Parks
36033 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
09-3310.00
Aflac
35970 7/31/2024
01-1501.00
35971 7/31/2024
01-1501.00
35986 8/13/2024
01-1501.00

Andy Holland
36009 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
05-3223.00

Beaver Bearing Co Albion
36037 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
08-3310.00

Bluestreak Equipment, Inc.
36067 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
11-3410.00

Bound Tree Medical
36030 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
05-3338.00

Broken Bow Airport Authority
35987 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
01-3409.00

7/31/2024
713112024

8/13/2024

Accounts Payable Detail Listing

City of Broken Bow

1,049.13 ACCT# 50208

Tractor repairs & mower maintenance

458.39

PRE TAX AFLAC
157.00

AFLAC POST TAX
100.53 July

Dave Aflac

30.45
Flat rate USPS

22.54 10137
Chain links for street sweeper

15,827.28 U-11662

Pull behind magnetic sweeper

379.36 85433473-474
EMS Supplies

1,083.33 AUG 2024

Airport Interlocal Agreement

Broken Bow Ambulance Service

36010 8/13/2024
05-3205.00

Broken Bow Animal Hospital
36056 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
04-3315.00

8/13/2024

21.87
Transport food

50.00 140750
Dog Services

Broken Bow Chamber of Commerce

36025 8/13/2024
05-3334.00

Broken Bow Fire Department
36007 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
01-3222.00

Broken Bow Municipal Utilities

35988 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
01-3213.00
02-3220.00
04-3220.00
04-3315.00
07-3220.00
08-3220.00
08-3220.00
09-3220.00
09-3220.00
10-3220.00
11-3220.00

8/13/2024

Police Capital One
36058 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
04-3312.00
04-3414.00
04-3223.00

4,055.00 July 2024

July 2024 ambulance incentive

3,000.00 2024

Fireworks Display

8,070.84

General - Radio/Weather Station Tower
Pub Bldg - Utilities/Trash

Police - Utilities/Trash Removal
Police -Dog Pound Utilities

Library - Utilities/Trash Removal
Street - Utilities/Trash

Streets - Blue shop

Parks - Utilities/Trash Removal
Parks - Shop Utilities/Trash Removal
Swim Pool - Utilities/Trash Removal
Tree Dump - Utilities

359.03
Uniform pants #406
Pepper spray
Bite gloves

Page 1 of 7

Date Status

Debit Credit
Posted

4,130.22 0.00
Posted

1,049.13 0.00
Posted

458.39 0.00
Posted

157.00 0.00
Posted

100.53 0.00
Posted

30.45 0.00
Posted

22.54 0.00
Posted

15,827.28 0.00
Posted

379.36 0.00
Posted

1,083.33 0.00
Posted

21.87 0.00
Posted

50.00 0.00
Posted

4,055.00 0.00
Posted

3,000.00 0.00
Posted

36.00 0.00

828.63 0.00

459.07 0.00

56.40 0.00

963.83 0.00

392.57 0.00

43.39 0.00

2,203.12 0.00

196.28 0.00

2,838.23 0.00

53.32 0.00

8,070.84 0.00
Posted

141.73 0.00

158.97 0.00

58.33 0.00

359.03 0.00



8/8/2024 11:52:38 AM

Accounts Payable Detail Listing

City of Broken Bow

Vend# Vendor Name
Pay# PostDate Due Date Amount Invoice Date PO#
Account# Work Order Description

Office-0583 Card Services 0583 (continued)

35990 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
02-3223.00

MSFire-0591 Card Services 0591
36019 8/13/2024  8/13/2024

05-3202.10

05-3205.00

05-3223.01

05-3225.00

05-3223.00

06-3311.00

06-3311.00

Streets-4834 Card Services 4834
36032 8/13/2024  8/13/2024

08-3349.00

08-3310.00

09-3311.00

09-3352.00

09-3310.00

10-3339.00

10-3339.00

Card Services
36052 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
07-3340.00

Dave-0609 Card Services 0609
35989 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
01-3420.00
01-3223.00

Carquest of Broken Bow
36014 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
06-3223.00
36036 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
08-3310.00

ACH only Century Link
35991 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
01-3221.00
01-3221.00
01-3221.00

35992 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
03-3221.00

35993 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
10-3221.00

35994  8/13/2024  8/13/2024
08-3221.00
09-3221.00

36059 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
04-3221.00

City Flex Benefit Plan
35972  7/31/2024  7/31/2024
01-1501.00

26.59
Batteries/Office supplies

3,375.71 ACCT# 0591
Summer Conference
Transport meals
Cleaning supplies
Fuel
Parade candy
Bathroom cabinets/weed killer
Blinds, dust mop

716.54
Grease, charger, hose
Grease, charger, hose
Tools, tire tubes
Tools, tire tubes
Tools, tire tubes
Sprayer
Rope for pool

95.20
Materials - Stream kits and games

87.36
Fuel
Office supplies

50.82 283595 ACCT 114
Wax spray
53.15 283341 283343
ACCT# 11750 Brake and sensor cleaner

374.31
General -Basic & Long Distance Radio
General -Basic & Long Distance Office
General -Basic & Long Distance Admin

70.21
Phone Service - Basic & Long Distance
130.01
Pool-Basic & credit card
98.75
Phone & Internet
Phone & Internet

311.34
Long distance

225.00
SELECT FLEX-UNREIMBURSED M/D/V

City of Broken Bow - Health Insurance

35983 7/31/2024  7/31/2024
01-1501.00

3,661.81
HEALTH INSURANCE

City of Broken Bow Pension Fund

35973  7/31/2024  7/31/2024
01-1513.00

2,268.16
RETIREMENT LOAN PAYMENT

Page 2 of 7

Date  Status

Debit Credit
Posted

26.59 0.00
Posted

2,492.21 0.00

93.92 0.00

30.50 0.00

127.74 0.00

95.91 0.00

205.43 0.00

330.00 0.00

3,375.71 0.00
Posted

77.88 0.00

67.50 0.00

44.26 0.00

26.70 0.00

145.20 0.00

216.82 0.00

138.18 0.00

716.54 0.00
Posted

95.20 0.00
Posted

44.84 0.00

42.52 0.00

87.36 0.00
Posted

50.82 0.00
Posted

53.15 0.00
Posted

86.03 0.00

198.59 0.00

89.69 0.00

374.31 0.00
Posted

70.21 0.00
Posted

130.01 0.00
Posted

49.38 0.00

49.37 0.00

98.75 0.00
Posted

311.34 0.00
Posted

225.00 0.00
Posted

3,661.81 0.00
Posted

2,268.16 0.00



8/8/2024 11:52:38 AM

Vend# Vendor Name

Pay# PostDate Due Date
Account#
City of Broken Bow

35974 7/31/2024  7/31/2024
01-1502.00

35975 7/31/2024  7/31/2024
01-1502.00
Colonial Insurance

35968 7/31/2024  7/31/2024
01-1501.00

35969 7/31/2024  7/31/2024
01-1501.00

36003 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
01-1501.00
01-1501.00

36026
35982
36047
35995
36046
36013

35978

35979

35980

35996

36051

35997

Accounts Payable Detail Listing
City of Broken Bow

Amount Invoice Date  PO#
Work Order Description
Pension Fund (continued)
9,502.56
414H RETIREMENT
1,099.21
457 RETIREMENT
410.31
COLONIAL LIFE PRE TAX
327.75

COLONIAL LIFE POST TAX
812.68 JULY 2024

July Insurance Dave

July Insurance City paid life

Cornerstone Overhead Doors, Inc

8/13/2024
06-3311.00

Credit Management
7131/2024  7/31/2024
01-1504.00

8/13/2024

720.00 3151
Service on all doors

Services

63.20
WAGE GARNISHMENT - Plantiff

Custer County Highway Dept.

8/13/2024
08-3345.00

8/13/2024

60.75 731-27
Oil

Custer County Treasurer

8/13/2024  8/13/2024 17,822.97 AUG 2024
01-3217.00 Communications Interlocal Agreement
Custer Public Power
8/13/2024  8/13/2024 50.39
11-3220.00 CD Cell Power
Danko Emergency Equipment Co
8/13/2024  8/13/2024 75.00 136584
05-3410.00 Mini Med Pro
EFTPS Online Payment
7/31/2024  7/31/2024 3,270.60
01-1500.00 MEDICARE
7/31/2024  7/31/2024 8,261.85
01-1500.00 FEDERAL MARRIED
01-1500.00 FEDERAL SINGLE
01-1500.00 Federal Head of Household
01-1500.00 2020 Federal Single
01-1500.00 2020 Federal Married
7131/2024  7/31/2024 13,984.44
01-1500.00 SOCIAL SECURITY
EZ IT Solutions
8/13/2024  8/13/2024 2,765.00 7540
01-3438.00 IT Services
04-3438.00 IT Services
05-3438.00 IT Services
06-3438.00 IT Services
07-3438.00 IT Services
08-3438.00 IT Services
09-3438.00 IT Services
8/13/2024  8/13/2024 80.32
07-3410.00 Computer Monitor
Eakes Office Products
8/13/2024  8/13/2024 150.71
01-3223.00 Office Supplies
01-3223.00 Office Supplies

Page 3 of 7

Date  Status

Debit Credit
Posted

9,502.56 0.00
Posted

1,099.21 0.00
Posted

410.31 0.00
Posted

327.75 0.00
Posted

705.96 0.00

106.72 0.00

812.68 0.00
Posted

720.00 0.00
Posted

63.20 0.00
Posted

60.75 0.00
Posted

17,822.97 0.00
Posted

50.39 0.00
Posted

75.00 0.00
Posted

3,270.60 0.00
Posted

3,856.60 0.00

3,365.60 0.00

407.23 0.00

257.85 0.00

374.57 0.00

8,261.85 0.00
Posted

13,984 .44 0.00
Posted

460.83 0.00

460.83 0.00

230.43 0.00

230.42 0.00

460.83 0.00

460.83 0.00

460.83 0.00

2,765.00 0.00
Posted

80.32 0.00
Posted

80.24 0.00

70.47 0.00

150.71 0.00



8/8/2024 11:52:38 AM

Accounts Payable Detail Listing
City of Broken Bow

Vend# Vendor Name
Pay# PostDate Due Date Amount Invoice Date  PO#
Account# Work Order Description
Eakes Office Products (continued)
36020 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 12,357.91
01-3223.00 Office supplies
01-3223.00 Office supplies
01-3223.00 Office supplies
01-3216.00 New copier due to flooding
01-3223.00 Office supplies
01-3223.00 Paper
01-3223.00 Office supplies
01-3223.00 Office supplies
01-3223.00 Office supplies
01-3223.00 Office supplies
01-3216.00 Copies for Copier, Jennifer, Dave
36027 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 128.00 567530
05-3216.00 Copies meter reading
06-3216.00 Copies meter reading
36057 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 136.98 545020
04-3216.00 Copies Meter
Family Heritage
35976 7/31/2024  7/31/2024 25.50
01-1501.00 FAMILY HERITAGE
First Response Billing Associates, LLC
36031 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 221.58 1002
05-3336.00 Monthly Ambulance Collections
Frontier Family Pharmacy
36012 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 7.98 Patient# 205
05-3338.00 Alcohol swabs
Fyr-Tek
36023 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 906.87 S19838-9
06-3310.00 Annual compressors check
Geared 4 Sports
36049 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 106.92 D485
10-3410.00 Pool Whistles
Great Plains Communications
36006 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 178.08 ACCT# 119895
07-3221.00 Inernet
36034 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 114.14 ACCT# 102490
08-3221.00 Internet
09-3221.00 Internet
Grocery Kart
36043 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 129.57
10-3339.00 ACCT# 5831 Cleaning supplies
Hometown Leasing
36004 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 78.57 ACCT# 12799687
07-3216.00 copier lease - library
welding Island Supply Welding Co.
36011 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 102.40 322364 321716
05-3338.00 Oxygen
JEO
36068 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 671.25 153019
12-4200.00 BB Flood risk reduction
JW Auto Sales
35967  8/1/2024 8/1/2024 31,500.00 8/1/2024
01-3410.00 2023 Ford Police Interceptor
05-3410.00 2023 Ford Police Interceptor
04-3410.00 2023 Ford Police Interceptor

Page 4 of 7

Date Status

Debit Credit
Posted

26.99 0.00

12.99 0.00

13.50 0.00

11,599.43 0.00

7.62 0.00

89.99 0.00

20.45 0.00

6.28 0.00

20.21 0.00

7.88 0.00

552.57 0.00

12,357.91 0.00
Posted

64.00 0.00

64.00 0.00

128.00 0.00
Posted

136.98 0.00
Posted

25.50 0.00
Posted

221.58 0.00
Posted

7.98 0.00
Posted

906.87 0.00
Posted

106.92 0.00
Posted

178.08 0.00
Posted

57.07 0.00

57.07 0.00

114.14 0.00
Posted

129.57 0.00
Posted

78.57 0.00
Posted

102.40 0.00
Posted

671.25 0.00

Ck# 3730 Printed

9,500.00 0.00

15,000.00 0.00

7,000.00 0.00

31,500.00 0.00



8/8/2024 11:52:38 AM

Vend# Vendor Name

Pay#

36041

35998

35966

36018

36050

36039

36066

-

35977

36021
36022

36060

36028

35999

Fire Dept
36015

36029

36063

36024

36040

36000

36035

Accounts Payable Detail Listing
City of Broken Bow

Post Date Due Date Amount Invoice Date PO#
Account# Work Order Description
Jayden Gaffney (continued)
8/13/2024  8/13/2024 40.00
10-3359.00 Pool Operator Certificate Reimbursement
Kirkpatrick Cleaning Solutions
8/13/2024  8/13/2024 1,043.00 13460
02-3419.01 August Janitorial
LMJ3, LLC
7/30/2024  7/30/2024 30,000.00 July 2024 7/30/12024
12-4200.00 Downtown project - bathroom down payme
MacQueen Equipment
8/13/2024  8/13/2024 98.05 P32700
06-3410.00 Patch for bunker gear
8/13/2024  8/13/2024 369.24 P13243

08-3310.00

Matheson Tri-Gas Inc

8/13/2024
08-3310.00
09-3310.00

8/13/2024

Myers Construction Co

8/13/2024
12-4200.00
12-4200.00

8/13/2024

Street sweeper broom

25.92 30056951
Gauges
Gauges

277,573.05
Eagle Crest Pay #1
Eagle Crest Pay #2

Nebraska Child Support Payment Center

713112024
01-1503.00

7/31/12024

899.09
CHILD SUPPORT-NE

Platte Valley Communications

8/13/2024
05-3410.00

8/13/2024
06-3410.00

8/13/2024
04-3410.00

Power Solutions
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
06-3310.00

Presto X Company
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
02-3311.00

RT Ace, LLC
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
06-3311.00
8/13/2024
05-3338.00
8/13/2024
04-3315.00
Ranchland Ford
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
05-3310.00
8/13/2024
03-3310.00

S&L Sanitary Service
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
09-3219.00

8/13/2024

8/13/2024

8/13/2024

8/13/2024

8/13/2024

8/13/2024

Safety-Kleen Systems Inc

8/13/2024
08-3310.00

8/13/2024

1,56561.48 72400076
3 radios
1,150.96 2 radios
Two radios
34.50 82400030
Antenna for white 23 explorer

713.85 13189
Repairs to Tower 53

156.56 62635770
Pest Service

44,97 ACCT 799
Batteries, wood glue, paper towel holder, s
106.27 33984 37353 3831
Dust mop, broom and dust pan, UPS, Stor:
41.99 35158
Bug zapper for dog pound

2,250.85 100321 200087
Repairs to 99-1 Def fluid 99-2
37.99 200033
BBHAND Maint & Repairs

58.30
trash around the square

202.42 94921288
Tank cleaning

Page 5 of 7

Date Status

Debit Credit
Posted

40.00 0.00
Posted

1,043.00 0.00

Ck# 3729 Printed

30,000.00 0.00
Posted

98.05 0.00
Posted

369.24 0.00
Posted

12.96 0.00

12.96 0.00

25.92 0.00
Posted

199,353.53 0.00

78,219.52 0.00

277,573.05 0.00
Posted

899.09 0.00
Posted

1,651.48 0.00
Posted

1,150.96 0.00
Posted

34.50 0.00
Posted

713.85 0.00
Posted

156.56 0.00
Posted

44 .97 0.00
Posted

106.27 0.00
Posted

41.99 0.00
Posted

2,250.85 0.00
Posted

37.99 0.00
Posted

58.30 0.00
Posted

202.42 0.00



8/8/2024 11:52:38 AM

Vend# Vendor Name
Pay# PostDate Due Date
Account# Work Order
Sara J. Hulinsky (continued)
36005 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
07-3419.01
Schaper and White Law Firm
36001 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
01-3214.00
01-3223.20

Accounts Payable Detail Listing

City of Broken Bow

Amount Invoice Date PO#

Description

837.00 JULY 2024
cleaning service - July 2024

3,076.00 2191

legal fees
Filing fees

State Income Tax WH NE Online Payment

35981 7/31/2024
01-1500.00

01-1500.00

7/31/12024

Statewide Collection LLC
7131/2024  7/31/2024
01-1504.00

Stephanie Wright
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
01-3438.00

Steve Scott

8/13/2024  8/13/2024
04-3223.00
04-3410.00

35985

36002

36061

36062 8/13/2024

04-3314.00
Straight-Line Striping Inc
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
08-3349.00

Sublime Artistry
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
01-3222.00

Super Vacuum Manufacturing
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
04-3410.00

HANDIBUS TROTTER SERVICE
36044 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
03-3225.00

TSYS Merchant Solutions
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
10-3206.10

TX Child Support SDU
7131/2024  7/31/2024
01-1503.00

Tracker Systems
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
03-3438.00

lice-BBPOLF Trotter Service
36053 8/13/2024  8/13/2024
04-3225.00

Unitech

8/13/2024
08-3410.01
08-3222.00
08-3344.00

8/13/2024

36069

36008

36054

36042

35984

36048

36045 8/13/2024

Verizon Wireless
8/13/2024  8/13/2024
04-3221.00

36064

4,055.79

STATE MARRIED
STATE SINGLE

2.77
Wage Garnishment-Plantiff

642.00
Microsoft license - Dan's previous compute

103.44
Postage & Supplies
Inspection fee white 23 explorer

39.53
Fuel for escape reimbursement

3,972.10

Street paint

540.00 DD683DDD-0008
2024-2025 Website hosting

399.42 130183
Decals for White 23 Explorer

671.57
ACCT# BBHAN Gas & Oil

292.71 JULY 2024
July 2024 CC Processing Fees

410.23
CHILD SUPPORT-TX

16.99 277334
Tracker for Handi Bus

436.85
Gas & Qil

953.50 13445A 13451A
Safety equipment
Hand cleaner
Chemicals

320.08
Police Internet for Ipads

Page 6 of 7

Date  Status

Debit Credit
Posted

837.00 0.00
Posted

3,000.00 0.00

76.00 0.00

3,076.00 0.00
Posted

2,253.26 0.00

1,802.53 0.00

4,055.79 0.00
Posted

2.77 0.00
Posted

642.00 0.00
Posted

93.44 0.00

10.00 0.00

103.44 0.00
Posted

39.53 0.00
Posted

3,972.10 0.00
Posted

540.00 0.00
Posted

399.42 0.00
Posted

671.57 0.00
Posted

292.71 0.00
Posted

410.23 0.00
Posted

16.99 0.00
Posted

436.85 0.00
Posted

259.00 0.00

119.50 0.00

575.00 0.00

953.50 0.00
Posted

320.08 0.00



8/8/2024 11:52:38 AM

Accounts Payable Detail Listing

City of Broken Bow Fage 7ot
Vend# Vendor Name

Pay# PostDate Due Date Amount Invoice Date PO# Date Status

Account# Work Order Description Debit Credit
Weathercraft (continued)

36065 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 941.50 17234 Posted

04-3311.00 Garage door repair - door #1 941.50 0.00
Amb-1140 Wenquist, Inc - Ambulance

36016 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 15.36 403754 Posted

05-3310.00 ACCT# 1140 Power steering/washer fluid 15.36 0.00
re Dept-1153 Wenquist Inc

36017 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 13.49 405673 Posted

06-3310.00 ACCT# 1153 Hose end fittings for power w 13.49 0.00
Streets-1243  Wenquist, Inc.

36038 8/13/2024  8/13/2024 306.68 403336 403959 40. Posted
08-3310.00 Gloves 153.78 0.00
09-3310.00 Gloves 99.90 0.00
03-3310.00 Brakleen 53.00 0.00
306.68 0.00

490,908.92 104 Non-voided payables listed.

Report Setup

AP - Accounts Payable Listing : Vendor Name

Filter Options
Starting: 7/24/2024
Ending: 8/13/2024
Banks: All
Payable Status: Posted, Printed, ACH, Recorded, Voided
All Vendors Selected

7/31/24 Bi-weekly Payroll $81,854.17



Check Approval List - GL Account

8/8/2024 11:50:57 AM City of Broken Bow

Vendor Name Invoice Invoice Description
General

Aflac PRE TAX AFLAC

Aflac AFLAC POST TAX

Aflac July July Insurance - Dave

Broken Bow Airport Authority AUG 202¢ Interlocal Agreement AUG 2024

Broken Bow Fire Department 2024 Fireworks Display

Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Card Services 0609
Card Services 0609

Account Description

Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
Airport Payment
Miscellaneous Expense
Weather Station Expens
Supplies & Postage
Admin Vehicle

Century Link Gen Basic & Long Distance Telephone/Internet
Century Link Gen Basic & Long Distance Telephone/Internet
Century Link Gen Basic & Long Distance Telephone/Internet

City Flex Benefit Plan SELECT FLEX-UNREIMBURSED M/D/V Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
City of Broken Bow - Health Insurance HEALTH INS Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
City of Broken Bow Pension Fund 414H RETIREMENT Pension

City of Broken Bow Pension Fund 457 RETIREMENT Pension

City of Broken Bow Pension Fund RETIREMENT LOAN PAYMENT Loan Payment

Colonial Insurance COLONIAL LIFE PRE TAX Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
Colonial Insurance COLONIAL LIFE POST TAX Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
Colonial Insurance JULY 202. July Insurance Dave & City paid life Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
Colonial Insurance JULY 202. July Insurance Dave & City paid life Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
Credit Management Services WAGE GARNISHMENT - Plantiff Wage Garnishment
Custer County Treasurer AUG 202¢ Communications Interlocal Agreement - AU' Radio Communications
EFTPS Online Payment MEDICARE Payroll Taxes

EFTPS Online Payment FEDERAL Payroll Taxes

EFTPS Online Payment FEDERAL Payroll Taxes

EFTPS Online Payment FEDERAL Payroll Taxes

EFTPS Online Payment FEDERAL Payroll Taxes

EFTPS Online Payment FEDERAL Payroll Taxes

EFTPS Online Payment FICA Payroll Taxes

EZ IT Solutions 7540 IT Services IT Expense

Eakes Office Products ACCT# 309621 Copier Maint/Expense
Eakes Office Products ACCTH# 309621 Copier Maint/Expense
Eakes Office Products 8920476 8937678 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products 8920476 8937678 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products ACCT# 309621 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products ACCT# 309621 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products ACCT# 309621 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products ACCT# 309621 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products ACCT# 309621 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products ACCT# 309621 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products ACCTH# 309621 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products ACCTH# 309621 Supplies & Postage
Eakes Office Products ACCT# 309621 Supplies & Postage
Family Heritage FAMILY HERITAGE Health/Life/Acc Insuranc
JW Auto Sales 2023 Ford Police Interceptor Equipment Purchases
Nebraska Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT-NE Child Support

Schaper and White Law Firm 2191 Legal Fees July 2024 and filing fees Legal Fees

Schaper and White Law Firm 2191 Legal Fees July 2024 and filing fees Filing Fees

State Income Tax WH NE Online Paymet STATE Payroll Taxes

State Income Tax WH NE Online Paymet STATE Payroll Taxes

Statewide Collection LLC Wage Garnishment-Plantiff Wage Garnishment
Stephanie Wright Microsoft license - Dan's previous computer |IT Expense

Sublime Artistry DD683DD 2024-2025 Website hosting Miscellaneous Expense
TX Child Support SDU CHILD SUPPORT-TX Child Support

Municipal Building
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities

Card Services 0583 Batteries/Office supplies
Kirkpatrick Cleaning Solutions 13460 August Janitorial
Presto X Company 62635770 monthly service acct# 1476193

Handi Bus

Total General

Utilities

Supplies & Postage

Contracted Services

Maintenance & Repair B
Total Municipal Building

Page 1 of 4
Amount

458.39
157.00
100.53
1,083.33
3,000.00
36.00
42.52
44.84
86.03
198.59
89.69
225.00
3,661.81
9,502.56
1,099.21
2,268.16
410.31
327.75
705.96
106.72
63.20
17,822.97
3,270.60
3,856.60
3,365.60
407.23
257.85
374.57
13,984.44
460.83
11,599.43
552.57
80.24
70.47
26.99
12.99
13.50
7.62
89.99
20.45
6.28
20.21
7.88
25.50
9,500.00
899.09
3,000.00
76.00
2,253.26
1,802.53
277
642.00
540.00
410.23

$99,128.29

828.63
26.59
1,043.00
156.56

$2,054.78



8/8/2024 11:50:57 AM

Vendor Name

Handi Bus
Century Link
Ranchland Ford
TROTTER SERVICE
Tracker Systems
Wenquist, Inc.

Police
911 Custom
Broken Bow Animal Hospital
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Capital One
Capital One
Capital One
Century Link
EZ IT Solutions
Eakes Office Products
JW Auto Sales
Platte Valley Communications
RT Ace, LLC
Steve Scott
Steve Scott
Steve Scott
Super Vacuum Manufacturing
Trotter Service
Verizon Wireless
Weathercraft

Rescue Unit
Andy Holland
Bound Tree Medical
Broken Bow Ambulance Service
Broken Bow Chamber of Commerce
Card Services 0591
Card Services 0591
Card Services 0591
Card Services 0591
Card Services 0591
Danko Emergency Equipment Co
EZ IT Solutions
Eakes Office Products

First Response Billing Associates, LLC

Frontier Family Pharmacy
Island Supply Welding Co.
JW Auto Sales

Platte Valley Communications
RT Ace, LLC

Ranchland Ford

Wenquist, Inc - Ambulance

Fire
Card Services 0591
Card Services 0591
Carquest of Broken Bow
Cornerstone Overhead Doors, Inc
EZ IT Solutions
Eakes Office Products
Fyr-Tek
MacQueen Equipment
Platte Valley Communications
Power Solutions
RT Ace, LLC
Wenquist Inc

Library

Check Approval List - GL Account
City of Broken Bow

Invoice Invoice Description

Phone Service - Basic & Long Distance
200033 BBHAND Maint & Repairs

ACCT# BBHAN Gas & Qil
277334  Tracker for Handi Bus

403336 4( ACCT# 1243 Nitrile gloves and brakleen

57598 Lightbar for white 23 explorer

140750 Dog Services
Uniform pants, pepper spray, bite gloves
Uniform pants, pepper spray, bite gloves
Uniform pants, pepper spray, bite gloves
Long distance

7540 IT Services

545020 Copies Meter

2023 Ford Police Interceptor
82400030 Antenna for white 23 explorer
35158 Bug zapper for dog pound
Postage & Supplies Reimbursement
Fuel for escape reimbursement
Postage & Supplies Reimbursement
Decals for White 23 Explorer
ACCT# BBPOLF
telephone
Garage door repair - door #1

130183

17234

Flat rate USPS
85433473 EMS Supplies

Transport food
July 2024 ambulance incentive
ACCTH# 0¢
ACCT# 0¢
ACCTH# 0¢
ACCTH# 0¢
ACCTH# 0¢
136584
7540

Mini Med Pro
IT Services
567530 Copies meter reading
1002 Monthly Ambulance Collections
Patient# 2 Alcohol swabs
322364 3. Oxygen
2023 Ford Police Interceptor
72400076 3 radios
33984 37! Dust mop, broom and dust pan, UPS, Stora
100321 2( Repairs to 99-1 Def fluid 99-2

403754 ACCT# 1140 Power steering/washer fluid
ACCT# 0t

ACCT# 0¢

283595 Al Wax spray

3151 Service on all doors

7540 IT Services

567530 Copies meter reading

S$19838-9 Annual compressors check

P32700 Patch for bunker gear

2 radios

13189 Repairs to Tower 53

ACCT 79¢ Batteries, wood glue, paper towel holder, sc
405673 ACCT# 1153 Hose end fittings for power wa

Account Description

Telephone/Internet

Maint/Repair Equipment

Gas and Oil

IT Expense

Maint/Repair Equipment
Total Handi Bus

Equipment Purchases

Dog Care

Utilities

Dog Care

Supplies & Postage

Uniforms

Guns

Telephone/Internet

IT Expense

Copier Maint/Expense

Equipment Purchases

Equipment Purchases

Dog Care

Supplies & Postage

Police Officer Expense

Equipment Purchases

Equipment Purchases

Gas and Oll

Telephone/Internet

Maintenance & Repair B
Total Police

Supplies & Postage
Ambulance Supplies
Training & Meeting Expe
Ambulance Driver Incent
Conference
Training & Meeting Expe
Supplies & Postage
Building Cleaning Suppli
Gas and Oil
Equipment Purchases
IT Expense
Copier Maint/Expense
Insurance Aid Fees
Ambulance Supplies
Ambulance Supplies
Equipment Purchases
Equipment Purchases
Ambulance Supplies
Maint/Repair Equipment
Maint/Repair Equipment
Total Rescue Unit

Maintenance & Repair B
Maintenance & Repair B
Supplies & Postage
Maintenance & Repair B
IT Expense

Copier Maint/Expense
Maint/Repair Equipment
Equipment Purchases
Equipment Purchases
Maint/Repair Equipment
Maintenance & Repair B
Maint/Repair Equipment

Page 2 of 4
Amount

70.21
37.99
671.57
16.99
53.00

$849.76

4,130.22
50.00
459.07
56.40
58.33
141.73
158.97
311.34
460.83
136.98
7,000.00
34.50
41.99
93.44
39.53
10.00
399.42
436.85
320.08
941.50

$15,281.18

30.45
379.36
21.87
4,055.00
2,492.21
93.92
95.91
30.50
127.74
75.00
230.43
64.00
221.58
7.98
102.40
15,000.00
1,551.48
106.27
2,250.85
15.36

$26,952.31

205.43
330.00
50.82
720.00
230.42
64.00
906.87
98.05
1,150.96
713.85
44 .97
13.49

Total Fire $4,528.86



8/8/2024 11:50:57 AM
Vendor Name
Library
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Card Services
EZ IT Solutions
EZ IT Solutions
Great Plains Communications
Hometown Leasing
Sara J. Hulinsky

Street
Beaver Bearing Co Albion
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Card Services 4834
Card Services 4834
Carquest of Broken Bow
Century Link
Custer County Highway Dept.
EZ IT Solutions
Great Plains Communications
MacQueen Equipment
Matheson Tri-Gas Inc
Safety-Kleen Systems Inc
Straight-Line Striping Inc
Unitech
Unitech
Unitech
Wenquist, Inc.

Park
AKRS Equipment-Parks
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Card Services 4834
Card Services 4834
Card Services 4834
Century Link
EZ IT Solutions
Great Plains Communications
Matheson Tri-Gas Inc
S&L Sanitary Service
Wenquist, Inc.

Swimming Pool
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Card Services 4834
Card Services 4834
Century Link
Geared 4 Sports
Grocery Kart
Jayden Gaffhey
TSYS Merchant Solutions

Sanitation
Bluestreak Equipment, Inc.
Broken Bow Municipal Utilities
Custer Public Power

ST Infra/Capital
JEO
LMJ3, LLC
Myers Construction Co
Myers Construction Co

Check Approval List - GL Account

City of Broken Bow

Invoice Invoice Description
Materials
Library computer monitor
7540 IT Services

ACCT# 11 Internet - library
ACCT# 12 copier lease - library
JULY 202 cleaning service - July 2024

10137 Chain links for street sweeper

Grease, charger, hose, fan, sprayer, tools
Grease, charger, hose, fan, sprayer, tools

283341 2¢ ACCT# 11750 Brake and sensor cleaner
Phone & Internet

731-27 Ol

7540 IT Services

ACCT# 1C Internet

P13243  Street sweeper broom

30056951 ACCT# A3720 Gauges

94921288 Tank cleaning
Street paint

13445A 1. Chemicals, safety equipment

13445A 1. Chemicals, safety equipment

13445A 1. Chemicals, safety equipment

403336 4( ACCT# 1243 Nitrile gloves and brakleen

ACCT# 5( Tractor repairs & mower maintenance

Grease, charger, hose, fan, sprayer, tools
Grease, charger, hose, fan, sprayer, tools
Grease, charger, hose, fan, sprayer, tools
Phone & Internet

7540 IT Services

ACCT# 1C Internet

30056951 ACCT# A3720 Gauges
July trash removal

403336 4( ACCT# 1243 Nitrile gloves and brakleen

Grease, charger, hose, fan, sprayer, tools
Grease, charger, hose, fan, sprayer, tools
Basic & credit card

Whistles

ACCT# 5831 Cleaning supplies

Pool Operator Certificate Reimbursement
JULY 202. July 2024 CC Processing Fees

D485

U-11662 Pull behind magnetic sweeper
CD Cell Power ACCT# 252718
153019 BB Flood risk reduction

July 2024 Downtown project - bathroom down paymer
Eagle Crest Pay #1 and 2
Eagle Crest Pay #1 and 2

Account Description

Utilities
Book Purchases
Equipment Purchases
IT Expense
Telephone/Internet
Copier Maint/Expense
Contracted Services
Total Library

Maint/Repair Equipment
Utilities
Utilities
Maint/Repair Equipment
Pavement Marking
Maint/Repair Equipment
Telephone/Internet
Road Materials
IT Expense
Telephone/Internet
Maint/Repair Equipment
Maint/Repair Equipment
Maint/Repair Equipment
Pavement Marking
Miscellaneous Expense
Chemicals
Safety Equipment
Maint/Repair Equipment
Total Street

Maint/Repair Equipment

Utilities

Utilities

Maint/Repair Equipment

Maintenance & Repair B

Tools/Shop Equipment

Telephone/Internet

IT Expense

Telephone/Internet

Maint/Repair Equipment

Trash Removal

Maint/Repair Equipment
Total Park

Utilities
Maintenance/Repair Gro
Maintenance/Repair Gro
Telephone/Internet
Equipment Purchases
Maintenance/Repair Gro
Red Cross Training
Credit Card/POS Service
Total Swimming Pool

Equipment Purchases
Utilities
Utilities

Total Sanitation

Sales Tax Infra Projects
Sales Tax Infra Projects
Sales Tax Infra Projects
Sales Tax Infra Projects
Total ST Infra/Capital

Page 3 of 4
Amount

963.83
95.20
80.32

460.83

178.08
78.57

837.00

$2,693.83

22.54
392.57
43.39
67.50
77.88
53.15
49.38
60.75
460.83
57.07
369.24
12.96
202.42
3,972.10
119.50
575.00
259.00
153.78
$6,949.06

1,049.13
2,203.12
196.28
145.20
44.26
26.70
49.37
460.83
57.07
12.96
58.30
99.90
$4,403.12

2,838.23
216.82
138.18
130.01
106.92
129.57

40.00
292.71
$3,892.44

15,827.28
53.32
50.39

$15,930.99

671.25
30,000.00
199,353.53
78,219.52
$308,244.30



Check Approval List - GL Account

8/8/2024 11:50:57 AM City of Broken Bow Page 4 of 4
Vendor Name Invoice Invoice Description Account Description Amount
$490,908.92

Report Selection: Check Approval List - GL Account
Date Range Selection: GL Posting Date
Starting Date: 7/24/2024
Ending Date: 8/13/2024
Banks: All ;
Bank Acctit 7/31/24 Bi-weekly Payroll $81,854.17

Include Printed Checks: IZ[

Return to Agenda



Broken Bow Ambulance Service

1848 South G Street, Broken Bow, NE 68822
Phone: 308-872-1253 (] Fax: 308-767-2651
Andy Holland, Emergency Service Director

David Baltz; EMS Chief

Official Roster
Effective on August 13, 2024

1. Doyle Woods EMT 21. Mason Holmes Paramedic
2. Londa Woods EMT 22. BreAnna Holmes Paramedic
3. Andrew C Holland  EMT 23. Brenda Dankert Paramedic
4. Bobbie Summerford EMT 24. Chad Hempstead EMT

5. Lawrence Stump Paramedic 25. Elizabeth Baumgartner EMT

6. Kacey Finney EMT 26. Becka Neumiller =~ Paramedic
7. Jacob Karmazin EMT

8. Rebeka Anderson EMT

9. Dennis Schiller EMT

10. David Baltz Paramedic

11. Ahren Finney EMT

12. Cody Neville Non-Healthcare

13. Mishele Wooters EMT
14. Wade Williams EMT- A
15. Kelvin Kreitman EMT- A
16. Lance Oatman EMT
17. Jess Hightower EMT
18. Christina Watson EMT
19. Troy Mack EMT
20. Tyler Edwards EMT

Date: jg}tz@??l/

Date: -5~ e 2y

Medical Director Date:

Return to Agenda



CITY OF BROKEN BOW, NEBRASKA
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023



CITY OF BROKEN BOW, NEBRASKA
TABLE OF CONTENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

FINANCIAL SECTION
Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis
Statement of Activities - Modified Cash Basis
Fund Financial Statements
Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Fund Balances - Modified
Cash Basis - Governmental Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances - Modified Cash Basis - Governmental Funds
Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis - Proprietary
Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position -

Modified Cash Basis - Proprietary Fund

Statement of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis - Proprietary
Fund

Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis - Fiduciary
Fund

Statement of Changes in Net Position - Modified Cash Basis -
Fiduciary Fund

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balances - Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) - All Funds

Notes to Budgetary Statement

Proprietary Fund - Accrual Basis
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to Statements of Proprietary Fund

REPORT REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

Page

8-10
11-13
14
15
16 - 17
18
19

20-48

49
50

51-52
53

54 - 55
56 - 58

59-60
61-62

63



DANA F. COLE
& COMPANY w.»

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Broken Bow, Nebraska

Report on the Audited Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the accompanying modified cash basis financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infor-
mation of the City of Broken Bow, Nebraska, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the re-
spective modified cash basis financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Broken Bow, Nebraska, as
of September 30, 2023, and the respective changes in the modified cash basis financial position and,
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with the modified cash basis
of accounting described in Note 1.

Baslis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Stand-
ards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Qur responsibilities under those stand-
ards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the City of Broken Bow, Nebraska, and to
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to
our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinions.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting.
The financial statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis
of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 1, and for determining
that the modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial
statements in the circumstance. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation

of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ¢f the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonalle assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatemen®, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material mis-
statement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting {rom error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgetry, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the cverride of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judg-
ment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, we:

» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such nrocedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit pro-
cedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Broken Bow, Nebraska's internal control. Accord-
ingly, no such opinion is expressed.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of signifi-
cant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

s Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the City of Broken Bow, Nebraska's ability to continue as a
going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Other Matters
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collec-
tively comprise the City of Broken Bow, Nebraska's basic financial statements. The supplementary
information on pages 49 - 58 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements. The statements of proprietary funds are presented in the sup-
plementary information on the accrual basis of accounting for purposes of additional analysis as
required by Nebraska Revised Statute 19-2903 and are also not required parts of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates



directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic

financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
In our opinion, except for the effects of the accrual basis of accounting for business-type activities, the
supplementary information on pages 49 - 58, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 8,
2024, on our consideration of the City of Broken Bow, Nebraska's internal control over financial report-
ing and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to pro-
vide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City
of Broken Bow, Nebraska's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Broken Bow, Nebraska
August 8, 2024



CITY OF BROKEN BOW, NEBRASKA

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

ASSETS
C<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>